386 Grand Junction, Colorada February 14, 1911. The City Council of the City of Regular Grand Junction convened in regular meeting session at 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Jodd in the chair The following Commissioners, upon Rell Call call of roll, responded as present: Joda Vedder, Vorbeck, Scovill, Holmburg. acting leity attorney Supper was present. The minutes of the regular meeting Minutes of February 7th were read and approved approved The application of J. M. Cameron for a permit to erech an electric sign at 411 Mani street was read. Mayor Jodd and Commissioner Holmburg Intraspen having recommended that the petition be granted, it was moved by Commissioner Truntin ber milterch Vedda, seconded by Commissioner Scorile that a permit be granted J. M. Cameron electri sign to erech an illuminated sign at 411 Main street to conform with the provisions of the city ordinance. The motion carried The report of the City Weigher for the month of January having been examined and approved by the nearon, the report was, on motion of Commissioner Vorbecce, Report of City Wight acupta seconded by Commissioner Scovill, ac-cepted and ordered placed on file. A. commication from Paul E. Cabarch + Co. quoting prices on light standards for the Eusign fountain, was read. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the matter Unmissionen of interviewing the Grand Junction Electric Sus My los, in reference to a standard and light Vorback and Vidder for the Ensign fountain, be referred to a special committee to be appointed by the Mayor. The motion carried, and the Mayor appointed Commissioners Vorbick and Vedder to ach as said Committee. The following bills, having been ap-proved by heads of departments and andited were read by the Clerk:

387

Bills read

	Claim of	Na	Fund	A.u.	exat	, For-
	Camilla Wallace		Lilvary		00	Librarianis Salary for Junig
	Bertha Walker	Contraction of the second	2		00	ash .
-	Gertrude E. Stuart	6929		Section of the sectio	00	Work 4 Sundays in "
	Glen Schrader	\$930			00	Janitor work " "
	Book Cliff Railroad Co.	6931			75	7 tous of boal
1	J. H. Bucklin		Police		00	Docket fee C. Jone, case
	G. Budette Welch	6933	The second second second second		50	
	M. Lewis	6934	CONTRACTOR AND		00	Harling dogs Meals for presous
	Barton & Terrill		Health	1	00	Living Service &R. M. H.
	6. D. Amith Drugles.	6936			10	Prescription for heligent
	Con Brudbury Suddley los	Carlos States	Fire	A State of the second second	50	
1000	Harry L. Hiatt	6938			00	Repairs and ash grase
	Roy Howe		General		00	Horseshoening and upain a h. Cach
	Barton & Terrill	6940			00	Cauling dishaw manure
	hand Junction Printing Co.	6941			90	Living Seine & Kanual Creek
	Und West Printing Stationen Co.	6942				Publishing notices and Ordinance,
	BLutes Son	6943		1 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	25	Cash Book and Morrant Ledger
1.1	Daily Dentinel	6944	and the second second second		50	2 typenter rebbon
1	J. Electric Gas Thily Con	6945	P. S. P. C. S. S. S.	21		Publishing notices
2.4	The Udlock Invistment Co.	A State State	The second second second		40	Repairing switches, City hall
1.1.1	on Bradbury Daddley Co	6946	11 .	80	11.1.5.18.55	Bonds for City Commissiona,
	D. Cook Construction Co.		Highway,		35	Repairs and Supplies
d	P Ach il An	6948		20	The Carlos	Rock Crusher
1	L. Achmidh Adus Wm Hammonthee Dept of Stega	6949	7		75	3 keps nach
6	Peter Bollenbeck	6950		31	and the second	Il days work and can often
	louis Oakes	6951		A CONTRACT OF		1/ " 21/3 hm " " " "
	M. G. Juner	6952	Caller Constants		A STATISTICS AND A STAT	11 . 2/2
		6953	Standard Street, St.			12 " " "
'	M. a. Lynch	6954	Carl Constant		87	1 1 6 hrs 1 1 1
	CA. A.	6955	and the second	28	CARE INTERIO	1/1.2/2 1 5 1 11
		6956		28		//n 3 n n n n
	11 11 12	6957	The second second	CARLES ALLONG	75	7 " 4 5 ", " " "
1	1 // 1	6958	A Charlester and and	23		9"1 21/2 · · · ·
11		6959		111		185 hours with team abox
		6960		16		28 " " " "
	1.664		Water	1		Hauling waste to Primp House
1		6962	and the second sec	CHERRY CONTRACT	75	138 # Oats
		6963	112.22 C 12.22	49	Service States	1 loft. Boiler Compound.
	2 1	6964		2		Repairs, etc.
		6965	*	92		Repain and Aupplie
1		6966		377		443,950 # Goal
-+		6967	and the second	4		400 Turn-off Records
		6968		111	B. C. Sterling and State	Bulance of arch for Supplie
-	A MARY ACCT. LA HE VO MENT - COUTY	6969	the second s	8	Service States of the	3th day and at Pump House
1	J. Neith	6970	Spec. Water	7	50	3 " " on hew Pipe Kine
		-	State of the		Standard .	

388For No. Fund Amount Claim of 6971 Spic. Hata 2 50 I days work on new pipe line S. M. May 4 4 4 0 5 0 3 6972 " " 10 00 G. Garber E. McKinnow 6978 ... 250 1 6973 . 250 Mr. R. Vinton 6974 " 15 00 6 Ed. Vinton 6975 . 250 1. J. C. Vavis Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the bills as read be allowed and warrants drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, each Commis-Bills sioner, as his name was called, voted allowed as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded Referred to by Commissioner Holmburg, that the matter of the contract bout of C. L. Connelly be lity atty referred to the City Attorney. The motion carried. The following resolution was introduced and read: Resolution. Resolution Whereas, in the estimate made for the improvement of city parks the current year there was included the construction of sidewalks on three sides of Maple Park, and Whereas, an appropriation has been made for said improvement, be it Resolved, by the City Council of the City of Grand Junction that the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty be and hereby is authorized and empowered to have a sidewalk constructed on the north, each and south sides of Maple Park, and that he call for bids for said work, with power to reject any and all tide. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seanded Commissioner Scovile, that the ress. listion as read be passed and adopted. 54 The motion being put, upon call of

389

Toll, the Commissioners voted as fallows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill Robutin yea; Holmburg, yea. adopter all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, adjour seconded by Commissioner Deovill, the ment Council adjourned to Friday, February 17 Th, ah 4 or clock p.m.

Charles KHolmburg City Click,